MATERIALS TESTING CONSULTANTS

February 1, 2022

U.S. NRC Region III

2443 Warrenville Road

Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Attn: Jason M. Kelly, M.P.H.

Re: License No. 21-15281-02
Docket No. 030-13918
Mail Control No. 629178
Mr. Kelly:

We are writing in response to your email dated December 18, 2021, which addressed
Materials Testing Consultants, Inc.’s (“MTC”) (EIN: 38-1866284) prior correspondence dated
December 14, 2021, in which MTC provided additional information to the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (“NRC”) for a proposed indirect transfer of control of NRC License No.
21-15281-02 (the “License”).

Pursuant to our prior discussions, we would like to request a withdrawal of our request for
transfer of control. Along with this withdrawal of our request, we would like the public posting
of our intial request and all related correspondence be removed from the ADAM public datebase.

If you have any questions or comments concerning the information contained in this letter,
please do not hesitate to contact us at (616) 456-5469. Your prompt attention and response to this
request is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Materials Testing Consultants, Inc.

By: &‘:/Q h %\’

Name: Steven M. Elliott
Title: President

s
By(: / ‘ Mel\w( "q &Ahﬂﬂ("—‘

Name: Timoth'yV\ll. Lautenbach
Title: Radiation Safety Offi




From: Kelly, Jason

To: Pavon, Sandy

Cc: Pavon, Martha

Subject: FW: RE: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-15281-02
Date: Tuesday, February 01, 2022 5:22:49 PM
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Sandy,

Attached is an incoming withdrawal request for Materials License No. 21-15281-02 (Materials
Testing Consultants, Inc.), Docket No. 030-13918 and Control No. 629178.

Jason M Kelly, MPH

Health Physicist

U.S. NRC Region Ill = DNMS MLB
Phone: (630) 829-9737

E-mail: Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov

From: Tim Lautenbach <tlautenbach@mtc-test.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 4:51 PM

To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>

Cc: Steve Elliott <selliott@mtc-test.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-15281-02

Mr. Kelly,

Per your request, | have attached our request on signed company letterhead. Let me know if | can
be of any other assistance.

Thanks,
Tim

Timothy J. Lautenbach, P.E.
Materials Testing Consultants, Inc.

0: 616.456.5469
d: 616.608.1536
w: mtc-test.com

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 8:31 AM
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To: Tim Lautenbach <tlautenbach@mtc-test.com>
Subject: RE: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-15281-02

Mr. Lautenbach:

Please resubmit the below request to withdraw the request for agency consent on signed company
letterhead.

Upon receipt, | can move forward with administratively closing the action.

Jason M Kelly, MPH

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region llI

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Office: (630) 829-9737

Fax: (630) 515-1078

USNRC
Pretecrimg People and the Fnriresmens

http://www.nrc.gov/

From: Tim Lautenbach <tlautenbach@mtc-test.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 18, 2021 7:52 PM

To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Cc: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>; Steve Elliott <selliott@mtc-test.com>; Reaume,

Stephen T. <reaumes@millerjohnson.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-15281-02

Mr. Kelly,

Thank you for your email. I’'m happy that a determination could be made prior to the end of this
month. We will proceed to move forward with our planned transaction.

Per your advisement, we would like to request a withdrawal of our request for agency consent. If
there are any additional steps we need to take, please let me know; otherwise | will consider this
matter closed.
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Again, | appreciate your and the agency’s assistance working through this

season.

Thanks,

Timothy J. Lautenbach, P.E.

0: 616.456.5469
d: 616.608.1536
w: mtc-test.com

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 18, 2021 6:31 PM

To: Tim Lautenbach <tlautenbach@mtc-test.com>
Subject: FW: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-15281-02

Materials Testing Consultants, Inc.

. Have a wonderful holiday

This is just to advise that you company can move forward with the planned transaction as no
consent from the agency appears to be necessary. Please submit a request to withdraw the request
for agency consent, which will allow me to void out this action on my end. As a note, | am currently
sick and expect to be out of the office for the next several days. If you need immediate assistance,

you can contact my supervisor, Robert Orlikowski

Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov

Jason M Kelly, MPH

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region llI

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Office: (630) 829-9737

Fax: (630) 515-1078

2 USNRC

Pretecrimg People and the Fnriresmens

http://www.nrc.gov,

From: Chazell, Russell <Russell.Chazell@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:41 PM

. His e-mail address is:
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To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Cc: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-15281-02

Thanks Jason. | appreciate the update.

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:55 PM

To: Chazell, Russell <Russell.Chazell@nrc.gov>

Cc: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-15281-02

Mr. Chazell:

Attached is additional information from U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-15281-02 (Materials
Testing Consultants, Inc.), in response to my request for additional or clarifying information letter
dated December 10, 2021.

The response clarifies and corrects previous statements and now confirms that the management of
Materials Testing Consultants, Inc., will remain unchanged except that the President will now be
reporting to a new Board of Directors and shareholders. The Board of Directors and new
shareholders will include TMCH Platform Three, LLC, Michael O’Neill and Erik Latterell, but these
individuals will not have involvement in the day-to-day operations of Materials Testing Consultants,
Inc.

With this information, it does not appear that a change of control has occurred. Therefore, no
agency consent to the change of control is needed. Please advise if you should have any outstanding
concerns.

Jason M Kelly, MPH

Health Physicist

U.S. NRC Region lll = DNMS MLB
Phone: (630) 829-9737

E-mail: Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov

From: Tim Lautenbach <tlautenbach@mtc-test.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 4:12 PM

To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Cc: Steve Elliott <selliott@mtc-test.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-15281-02

Mr. Kelly,
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| have attached a letter of response to your request for additional information sent on 12-10-21.
The responses provided in this letter confirm the discussion we had over the phone today.

If you have any questions, | am available anytime.

Thanks,
Tim

Timothy J. Lautenbach, P.E.
Materials Testing Consultants, Inc.

0: 616.456.5469
d: 616.608.1536
w: mtc-test.com

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 5:27 PM

To: Tim Lautenbach <tlautenbach@mtc-test.com>
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-15281-02

Mr. Lautenbach:

As discussed, attached is a request for additional information concerning the request for consent for
an indirect change of control.

Jason M Kelly, MPH

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region llI

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Office: (630) 829-9737

Fax: (630) 515-1078

2 USNRC

Pretecrimg People and the Fnriresmens

http://www.nrc.gov,

- Message Disclaimer - The information contained in this email is confidential and is intended only
for the designated recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or any
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have
received this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the
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message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or have questions
regarding the information please notify us immediately.



